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Kay Flynn

From: Lee Fordham

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2000 8:19 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 000035

Good morning, Kay. We were hoping to get a response that they would ask

for a voluntary cancellation of the certificate. If we do not have such

a request in a few more days, we will probably take it back to agenda.

Thanks for noticing. Have a great Monday.

-----Original Message----- o
From: Kay Flynn peLs o
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2000 5:50 PM E:: ;S o

To: Lee Fordham o Py
Subject: 000035 :

Lee, I just got a copy of your 2/16 letter to Melissa Hager, but I don't™-’<.
see anything in the file about "terminating show cause proceedings"?? I P £
see staff's recom to show cause was approved at the 2/1 ag. Is an order fisd
going to be issued?

Kay

4945 -Cl




Linda Williams

To: Kelly Biegalski
Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

Ok, will do. Thanks.

---~-0riginal Message-----

From: Kelly Biegalski

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 10:23 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

If you will forward me the requst, I will handle in the current docket.
Thanks.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Lee Fordham

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 9:03 AM

To: Kelly Biegalski

Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

I do not believe that we should open another docket. I think it should
be handled in our existing docket. Whether voluntary or involuntary may
require further discussion.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Kelly Biegalski

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 8:48 AM

To: Lee Fordham

Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

Can we handle in the show cause docket? Paula states that she has
handled cases that due to delinquent RAFs, she has involuntarily
canceled a company's certificate when they have requested voluntary
cancellation even though they were in bankruptcy.

She states that since the company is requesting cancellation, we can go
ahead and involuntarily cancel them.

Let me know your thoughts.

-----Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, April 04, 2000 8:02 AM

To: Linda Williams; Kelly Biegalski
Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

Linda, I would think it is NOT OK to open a docket. Kelly has a show
cause pending against the company (000035) and one of the reasons for
the show cause is nonpayment of RAFs. Kelly, do you want to handle?

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, April 03, 2000 5:46 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: American Network d/b/a AMNEX

Is it ok to open a docket to cancel? They sent in a letter.
1




Linda Williams

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 12:28 PM

To: Kelly Biegalski

Subject: American Network d/b/a AMNEX - 000035-Tl

Hi Kelly. Can you tell me what the status is on this docket?

Thanks.




Linda Williams

From: Kelly Biegalski

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2000 1:38 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: American Network d/b/a AMNEX - 000035-TI

I am working on it as we speak.
to agenda. I will try and file

-----Original Message-----
From: Linda Williams

Sent : Wednesday, April 19, 2000
To: Kelly Biegalski

Subject: American Network d/b/a

Hi Kelly. Can you tell me what

Thanks.

I have to write another rec. and take
it on 5/4/00 for the 5/16/00 agenda.

12228 PBM

AMNEX - 000035-TTI

the status is on this docket?



Kay Flynn

memm s anms

o

=

To: /" Lee Fordham; KeFlly Biegalski

Subject: (\ OOOOS’_S—:_FI//

FYI, we received a letter from attorney Melissa Hager for AMNEX. She
stated AMNEX is in bankruptcy proceedings and action to recover claims
is stayed. She asked for confirmation by 2/1 that we have withdrawn the
proceeding. I'll send copies to each of you. Please forward a copy of
any staff response for the docket file.

Thanks.

Kay
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Rosenman & Colin LLP 0000 35-7TZ
575 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022-2585 T —
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Facsimile (212) 940-8776 ashingron, DC 20005-2212
(212) 935-0679
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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo State of Florida Public Service 850413-7118
Commission 850-413-6770
COMMENTS: _
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Rosenman

RosenNman & COLIN LLP
Ragenman & Cohn L1 P

575 Mxdiyon Avenue
Now York NY 10022-2585

Telephone: (212) 9408300

Facaumile: (212) 910-8776

Facaimile server: (212) $10-6300
December 22, 2000 wcb site: www.roscnmun.com

Via Facsjmile and U.S, Mail

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo
Srate of Flonda

Public Service Commission DIRECT Diat

Division of Records & Reporting 212-940-3837

Capiral Circle Office Center E-MalL ADDRESS

2540 Shumard Oak Roulevard 2440 mahager@rosenman com

Tallahassee, Flonda 32399-0850

Re:  Initiation of Show Cause Proceedings against American Network
Exchange, Inc., d/b/a AMNEX, for apparent violation of Rule
25-4.0161.F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment Fees:
Telecommunicarions Companies
Docket No. 000035-[T

Dear Ms. Bayo:

We are writing, once again, in response 1o the current case assignment and scheduling record in
the above-referenced proceeding (the “Proceeding™) commenced by the State of Flonda, Public
Service Commission, Division of Records & Reporting against American Network Exchange,
Inc., &/b/a AMNEX (the "Company”).

We previously advised you in letters dated January 26, 2000, and May 12, 2000, that the
Company filed a voluntary petition for relief under chapter 11 of the United States Bankrupicy
Code, 11 U.S.C. §§ 101 et. seq. on May 5, 1995.

Pursuant to Section 362(a) of the Bankruptcy Code, the filing of the perition ~...[o]perates as a
stay, applicable to all entities, of - (1) the commencement or continuation, including the issuance
or employment of process, of a judicial, administrative, or other action or proceeding agamnst the
debtor that was or could have been commenced before the commencement of the case under this
title, or 1o recover a claim against the debior that arose before the commencement of the case
under this title ... You are respectfully referred 10 11 U.S.C. § 362 and the cases decided
thereunder for the entire 1ext thereof and the scope of the stay provided for thereby.

Tt appears you have filed the Proceeding subsequent 1o the imposition of the § 362 stay. Based
upon the foregoing, we repeat our request that you immediarely withdraw the Proceeding and
forward a copy of the notice of withdrawal to my attention.

Please be guided accordingly.

V“%mll urs,
Melissa A. Hager

MAH/am

NEw YORK WassimGYan DC EHARLOTTCE NEwadx
31099680 01




RAR Official Filing: -
2/2'3/01***********2:59 PM***********Matilda Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders 1701 b‘-{{‘i
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2001 2:59 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

010102 - 0101020r.clf

000035 - 00003506.(:7]"["‘

001251 - 001251 or.jae

001459, 001472 - 0014590r.jae
001809 - 001809or.jae

001817, 010055 - 001817or.jae

990884 - 990884or.jae



